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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
E

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivyr@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 3:13 PM

To: CuiPing (Ms Lee); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10003644/KY || OI- SKK2419A (Black) TP- SJC5770T ||
Est:0.00 || Best Solution

Attachments: GIA Report.pdf; 02082019123324 pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SIC5770T. Please see attached files for more information.
Kindly confirm.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E wwy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sg

Bl.ld Trus
Direct Kis

INSUTANCe . .0

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

autoaﬁgeneral

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budqget
Direct Insurance.

This emall Is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this emall and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

1



be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised,

From: CuiPing (Ms Lee) <cuiping@carway.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 3:02 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS Notification: Accident Involving SIC5770T & SKK2419A (Yr Ref) on 31/07/2019 | | C10003644

Dear Ms vy,

We have no objection to appoint Surveyaor from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the Pre-
Repair Survey.

Pls assist to arrange the soonest possible.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

# CuiPing (Ms Lee) #

Office: (+65) 6744 0777 | Fax: (+65) 6744 2377 | Mobile: (+65) 8588 0777

Address: 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #03-01 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934

Disclaimer: This e-mall may contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of raciplent(s)
named ferem, If you have received this message in error, please delete all copies of it and notify us immediately.

From: CuiPing (Ms Lee) <cuiping@carway.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 12:37 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sa>



Ce: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: PRS Notification: Accident Involving SIC5770T & SKK2419A (Yr Ref) on 31/07/2019

Dear Ms lvy,

Attached herewith the Pre-Repair Survey Notification arrangement. Please assist to provide the list of
your surveyors for appointment.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

# CuiPing (Ms Lee) 4

www.carway.com.sq
Office: (+65) 6744 0777 | Fax: (+65) 6744 2377 | Mobile: (+65) 8588 0777
Address: 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #03-01 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934

Disclaimer: This e-mall may contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of reciplent(s)
named herain, If you have recaived this message in error, please delete all copies of it and notify us immediately.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed In this emall and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use, Iinterference with, or disclosure of this
email s unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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Usod Cars
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¢ Used Car Comparison

— Campnring 4 Vehcis — Hitnibishl Lancer 1 6M GLY [CO2 Mitsubiahi Lances 168 GLY (CDE Mitsubishi Lances 1,88 GLN Sperts  Mitsublahi Lancer 1 &
il 05 2032 till 13/ 2023} (COE HI 02/3027) 04/ 3023)
|'.'_' Ol AB [

 Aded ol o Shortisk

(=T T T

Add bo Shartliag Add to Shortilse
o L3

CAR DETAILS <
Price $1E,800 $15.800 521,800 $21.500 ﬁ
Instalment nA MA HA fA,
|
Reglstration Date | i 2007 10-Jar-2008 -Feb- 2008 18- May- 1008 rL
Manufactured G o7 pleler g ool
Hiloage 125,000 km 134,000 km
Tranwmiwsion Maria Hamia Bt hum 1
|
Engine Cap LS8 o LE e 1,554 o 158 et !
|
Road Tax S80I fyr BEOT fyr SBOT fyr 80T fyr I
Powar 9.0 kW (105 Bho) T9.0 kW (105 bhp) FE.O W (105 bha) TO.0 kW (105 Bhp)
Curb Waight L1632 &g 1,162 by 1162 kg 1162 g
Featires Responstvs And Powerful 161 4 Cylinger  Super Duratiée § 6L Indee 4 Cylmader 16 Fiigh Specs Model!
ndine 16 Vahe DOHE Engine, 5 Spoed Valve 5OHC Engine, 5 Speed, 105EHF, Cylinders Inline 16°
Manual Transerimslon, ABS/SRS Alrbage.  Good Fuel Efficen, 40885 Disr Brokes, Producing 10SEHP
Wnockdessr Baar Sants, JeSRS Aatagd, Enockdown Besr Seat Emapth And Respe
Spocs OF Tha Mits
Accessories Vars Sty OF Hood, Ganador Mirrors, Lesther Seats, Sports Rims, Rear Spoilr, Domat Sports Seasy
OSpec Bake Colipess, S5A Bima, BCER  Audio Player, Reverse Sensore. Parlecaty Maintaine
Cosavess, Fromt And Rear UR Strut Bar, Airhags! Sports Mo
Underearringe Bary, B Car Camery!
Description Definitcly & Hoad Turner| Tha Famous Wil it Condition, Excaliont Concion  Full Loan Avadable At $600 Plus, We Can Wl Maiitained, Li
51 Lencer! & Practicsl Family Sedan Intesior And Exterier, View T Bolieve, In  Help Ta Conwer To 210 Liage If Lot Intermst Rs
Without Coempromising Performance. Houms Barik Loan Seailatile, Coll how For  Meeded. In House Loan O Bank Loan Watcoma. Cail fiow
Expacially Thiz Unit, Dwner Has Donelt  Vewing Aveiilable) Radiomn Scheme Avallobie! Agpointmant Ta ¥
Up Tastefully &l |5 Prepamed Te Fast, Eaay And Paxibibe Loan Approvall Wiawing Swicily Ap
IHardpver This Basuty To The Nest We Are Promeum Dasle? Buy
Busper Linkt? Trade in and With Wiewing Anc Test Drive '
Loam Availabin! What irs You Waling Ewpilstile ‘Weskend From 1
[Pt ¥ Caall U hioww For & Wiewing | 1020 A, To 630 P.M.1 Al Our
Wehicies M Uindergone A L0 Points i
Chack By Dur In House Workshap|
I
COE 325331 $11.349 8] 152,008
oMy 110,547 11 368 $12.842 BL5R
ARF $11,042 312,286 L] #1149
Deprecistion #6, 780 fyr $5.820 jyr i, 190 fyr $5.840 jyr
Mo, of Dwners 3 & 1 H
Type of Vehicle Sedan Letin Sexln Sextan !
Category € O, Cormgnment Car OF s CIE Car, Premium Ad Cor OO L, Cansugem |
Awdilabifity Avnitabile Available Ayallatile



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |0 Type: Singapore NRIC
Crwner 1ID; BOSH
L T T e B o = = — |
Vehicle No SICS77T
Vehicle to be Exported: Yog
Intended Deregistration Date 07 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model LANCER 144
Primary Colour: White
Manulfacturing Year 2007
Engine Na.: AG18)IN1235
Chassls Na. JMYSTCSIABUDOSDT &

Maximum Power Output
DOpen Market Value;

79.0 kW {105 bhp)
$11.371.00

Criginal Registration Date: 25 Feb 2008
First Registration Date: 25 Feb 2008
Transfer Count i

Actual ARF Paid: $8.501.00

PARF Eligibility; Ferfeited
PARF Eligibiiity Expiry Date E
PARF Rebate Amaunt $0.00

COE Expiry Date: 24 Feb 2023

COE Category A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period{Years) 5

POFP Paid: $21.061.00

COE Rebate Amount $14.955.00

Total Rebate Amount £14,955.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry ar when the
vehicie reaches its statutary lifespan (if applicable), whichever s earliar
The infermation contained herein Is correct as at 07 Aug 201%
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31/8772078 1414
SUBMITTED BY: Liww Shan Hui

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1.mwmmmummm¢numqnm-pm

2 This Farm must be L andior the Authorized Driver,
a.hhmhumvuummunmmmlndmmﬂpm.hwﬂmmwwmdmmmah.mmm
repudiate policy iability, ————

4 Thmmmmumﬁmwhmmﬂmh;hmmm:mummmmmﬂhlmmmm

& falsa be reforred to the Police for

8 11-.-mpmmnumn,&mmum%mmmmwwwmmas«w{m:u
uﬂ:hhgmumtwinurﬂﬂlr-pmﬂuwum.mm-ummmwwm

?.Bymhnmmlﬂmmmmhmmmmny:.mm:thhvﬁ%dﬂmﬂhummmmﬂudnwmmum
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 31/07/2019 14:14
Dale Of Accident 3072018 12115
Exact Location Of Accident YISHUN AVE 6
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SJC5TTOT

Name Of Registered Owner MR ISAHAK BIN AHMAD
NRIC Na 516228058

Emaill Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-01474530
Allermative Phane No OFFICE-91474530
Vehicle Particulars l Aol s
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model LANCER GLX

m r:m :’ur which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

I No, Please stale action to be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catogory PRIVATE CAR

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE, LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Pollcy Number DMPCSN3044091000
Cover Note Number

Name of Driver MOHAMMAD ISZUWAN BIN ISAHAK
NRIC No S93127B1A

Date Of Birth 17/04/1893

Occupation QOUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 02/03/2018

Driving Experience 0 YEAR AND 4 MONTH
Gender MALE

Moblle Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

(LOCAL) +65-91474530

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19




Address APT BLK 468 SEGAR ROAD #07-198 SINGAPORE
Postcode 670468

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle 3

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured In the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NG
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: © NUR AZIZAH BINTI MOHD RAMLEE
GENDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action
Was lhe accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO STATEMENT
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKK24194

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OF Properiles

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbar

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 18



Mamea

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address
Posicode

Name

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicla?
Ware seat belts womn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MOHAMMAD ISZUWAN BIN ISAHAK

BODY
SJCSTTOT
YES

NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
NUR AZIZAH BINTI MOHD RAMLEE

BODY
SJCSTTaT
YES

NO

Page 3 of 10



Accident Sketch Plan
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Sketch Plan
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m,ﬂm 1,

#03-01, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934
: Reg. No.: 201626438D

=~ 6744 2377
Estimate Quotation
Quotation No Jul - 004/2019
Date 31/7/2019
Vehicle No SJICSTI70T
= Make / Model Mitsubishi Lancer
To: Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Address: 190 Clemenceau Avenue #03-01 Singapore Shopping Centre Singapore 239924
Qty DESCRIPTION UNIT Amount
Items
1pc |rearbumper 7570 LA S 795.00 |~
2 pcs  |rear bumper side retainer &~ 5 78.00 | § 156.00-1 68
lset |[rear bumperclip /A% 5 30.00
1pc |rear bumper lower spailer "33 4 oA—< $ 785.00
1set |rear bumper reverse sensor F— ¢ 5 200.00
1pc |boot lid ' s 685.00 |~
1pc |rear boot ﬁ Pnller A pm 5 950.00 |-
2pcs  |booot lid IiE e 5 115.00 | § 230.00
1pc  |boot lid wistrip  co S 235.00 [~
1pc |boot lid centre emblem - 5 7800137
1pc boot lid Lancer emblem ry‘, s 55.00 |
1pc |boot lid GLX emblem s 55.00 |7
1pc |boot lidinnerlock 2~ d s 95.00 (<
1pc |boot lid (no.plate) garnish &= 4 3 200.00 |—
2pcs  |talllamp Lo $ 485.00 | § ‘97000 | © ¢4 4
1pc |rearend panel “Deast-td 1 s 595.00 |
1pc |rear end panel top gamish pe “‘t’l 5 236.00 | <
1set |rear end panel tnpﬂarnish clip A~ 5 30,00 | =
1pc [nfsrearfender Preclotad 2 , s 786.00 | <~
1pc  |rear w/screen glass sealant 1( ) 3 80-001C &
Lpc |rear w/screen glass moulding M 5 186-00°|/ 3y
Labour Charge
1 to dismantle damaged parts. panel beat, repair 5 1,000:607 fﬂJ
2 to putty and spray painting on affected area 5 1L200:007 /od
3 anti rust 5 10000180
4 wiring check ' SAO 5 50:00°|* -
5 |R&R rear w/screen glass s 150,00+ ¢ +7
B R&R cushion seat, carpet roof lining 5 10000 | 5'¢
7 |R&R fuel tank _ $ 80.00
8  [R&R reverse sensor Adai- - oted 1248001 80005
9 R&R boot lid spoiler : ] 100.00 |+
t-.{i DL/Q&/;? . g- 2=
0% Piyp  [Subtotal: $  10,286.00

/
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

81 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi incusinal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL B258 3581 FAX: 6258 4115

Reg. No: 198607T188R GST Reg No. 19-8607188-R

Affiliated to Fedaration Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

Ref CS/AGI19013577/AI N2

Cate: 29-01-2020

239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
insured Veh.  SKK 24194 Veh. Inspected 8JC 57707
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. C10003644/KY Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From WY RATILLA Assign Date 0282019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal MITSUBISHI LANCER c.c 1584
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JMYSTCS3ABUO0S0TE Colour WHITE
Odometer 137711 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. ! Conditions of Tyres _
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/@5 R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/85 R15 DUNLOP B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 DUNLOP & mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. i1 General Information
Accident Date  31/07/2019 |Inspection Date DB/08/2019
Survey held at CARWAY ENTERPRISE
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#03-01 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408834
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE lr‘.A_VE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair '

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days




51 Ubi Ave 1 B01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 8258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Rog. No: 100607 198R GST Reg Mo, 19-9607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJC 5770T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Page No. 1ol 2

aty

- ol ol ol oml kB ek ok o il = =8 R] =8 ok = =k = K] -a

 Descriptionof Parts.
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 785,00 795.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @578.00 NECESSARY 156.00 B8.00
SET REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER DISTORTED 785.00 785.00
SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR DAMAGED 200.00 200.00
BOOT LID DEFORMED 685.00 685.00
REAR BOOT LID SPOILER NOT NECESSARY 950.00 -
BOOT LID HINGE @%115.00 NOT NECESSARY 230.00 =
BOOT LID WISTRIP cuT 235.00 235.00
BOOT LID CENTRE EMBLEM NECESSARY 78,00 38.00
BOOT LID LANCER EMBLEM NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
BOOT LID GLX EMBLEM NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
BOOT LID INNER LOCK DAMAGED 85.00 85.00
BOOT LID (NO PLATE) GARNISH CRACKED 200.00 200.00
TAILLAMP @$485.00 BENT 870.00 668.00
REAR END PANEL DENTED 595.00 595,00
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 236.00 236,00
SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 30.00 30,00
N/S REAR FENDER BUCKLED 786.00 786,00
REAR W/SCREEN GLASS SEALANT NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
REAR W/SCREEN GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 180.00 135.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -575.20
7.426.00 5,176.80
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE DAMAGED PARTS,PANEL BEAT REPAIR. 1,000.00 500.00
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA. 1.200.00 1.000.00
ANTI RUST 100.00 a0.00
WIRING CHECK, 50.00 30.00
RAR REAR W/SCREEN GLASS. 150.00 120.00
R&R CUSHION SEAT,CARPET ROOF LINING, 100.00 80.00
RAR FUEL TANK. BO.O0 80.00
R&R REVERSE SENSOR 80.00 50.00
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RA&R BOOT LID SPODILER. NOT NECESSARY 100.00
2 BE0.00 2.340.00
GRAND TOTAL 10.286.00 7.516.80
'RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ~ 5,800.00
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